April 24, 2003

DIRECTIVE: JOB CORPS INFORMATION NOTICE NO. 02-23

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE SENIOR STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS

FROM: RICHARD C. TRIGG
National Director
Office of Job Corps

SUBJECT: Announcement of a New North American Industry Classification System
(NAICS) Code and Size Standard for Job Corps Center Operation
Solicitations

1. Purpose. To announce the new NAICS code and size standard for Job Corps Center
Operation solicitations.

2. Background. On March 21, 2003, the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA)
published a final rule in the Federal Register (Volume 68, Number 55) to establish a new NAICS
code and size standard for classifying solicitations for the management and operation of U.S.
Department of Labor Job Corps Centers. The new NAICS code 611519, “Other Technical and
Trade Schools”, with a size standard of $30 million, is effective April 21, 2003. The Job Corps
Center Operation’s model solicitation, located on the Job Corps Acquisition Website at
http://wdsc.doleta.gov, will be updated to reflect the new NAICS code. The NAICS code for
Outreach/Admissions and Career Transition Services (OA/CTS) solicitation is not changed and
remains 561990 with a size standard of $6 million.

3. Action. Addressees are to ensure that a copy of this Notice is distributed to appropriate
staff.

4. Effective Date. April 21, 2003.

5. Inquiries. Direct inquiries to Pat Putnins at (206) 553-7938 x8065, or email to
pputnins @doleta.gov; or Renee Evans at (202) 693-3091, or email to raevans @doleta.gov.




